# **KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB**

# Ladies & Junior Girls Section

## Committee Meeting held on: Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> December at 11am

## MINUTES

In Attendance: Janice Bailey (Lady Captain) Jane Paine – (Lady Vice Captain) Jackie Wilson – Treasurer Sue Saunders – Secretary Sue West Pam Chard Jackie Stoodley

## 1. Apologies for Absence: Lynda Notley, Wendy Hanford, Marion Crofton

## 2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting –

Following an email from the Club, the ruling on tree roots should be as follows – "If tree roots impede your shot, relief of **within** 4 club lengths is allowed ....".

Course Maintenance week has changed to **w/c 15 August**. The Lady Captain's Away Day will be on **Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> August**.

The Minutes were then signed by the Lady Captain.

## 3. Matters Arising –

<u>Christmas Tips</u> Jackie asked the Committee to revisit the decision at the last meeting. After further discussion and looking back at the decisions made in previous years, it was unanimously decided that the Ladies Section would buy Christmas gifts as follows: beer & biscuits for the Greenkeepers and Pro Shop and chocolates & biscuits for the Bar, Office & Kitchen staff . (This came to ~ £70). This was a thank you from all the Ladies.

## 4. Reports

#### a) Lady Captain

Nothing to report from the Captains or Management Committees as there were no meeting this month.

<u>Stand Alone Competitons</u> – The results of the Lady Captain's email regarding stand alone competitions was as follows:

6 chose Option 2 - all stablefords and medals would be stand alone

3 thought we should just let the ladies play and put in an extra card

1 thought they should play after our competitions

The Lady Captain had now obtained the original letter from the Management Committee (19 June 2018) informing us that in future all Ladies competitions would be played as individual competitions but the results were to be combined to identify the overall winner. Lady members had to choose on which day they played the competition but could not play on both days. This was agreed at both the Management and Captains Committees and we were told to implement this immediately. At the AGM in October 2018 Debbie Lennon, the outgoing Captain, commented on this decision. Stating that these competitions will be played in line with England Golf Alternate Day Guidelines.

After discussion it was decided that the ladies needed to be told/reminded that they **cannot play in both competitions** but could fill in a **supplementary card** on the Tuesday if they had played at the weekend. If the Ladies tee times were fully booked the Lady Captain asked Jane to keep a **Reserve List** for ladies who cannot book and ask ladies who removed their names at the last minute to also let the Jane know. This would avoid empty spaces. **Action: LC – Newsletter** 

If this becomes a bigger problem in the better weather, it would be looked at again.

<u>Social Events</u> - 2 social members are coming to the Bring and Win meal. We need more raffle prizes for this event. **Action: LC - Newsletter** Dinner Dance, 18<sup>th</sup> December.

#### b) Secretary -

Knighton Heath GC is now registered for the Daily Mail Foursomes. The details for the first round will be available in early February.

The posters for the Ladies Open and Coffee Morning have been sent to Reunert for inclusion on Golf Empire. We have 4 teams for the Open so far.

We have received the registration forms for the Humphries Bowl and Parkin Cup which the Secretary will fill in and pass on to the Treasurer. **Action: SS/JW** 

## c) Treasurer

Nothing to report as she had not received any figures from the Office.

## d) County Delegate

Jackie passed the Interclub draw for 2022 and 2023 on to Jane (2023) and Sue (2022) for the board, and the Parkin Cup and Humphries Bowl registration forms to the Secretary. **Action: SS** 

All posters for County events were on the board with the entry forms. Anyone wishing to play should put the entry forms in the wooden box or give to JS, with cheque.

## 5. Forthcoming Events

There would be a Yellow Ball Bowmaker on Sunday 2<sup>nd</sup> & Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> January. Double points with yellow ball: Player A holes 1-6, Player B holes 7-12 and Player C holes 13-18.

#### 6. Correspondence

The Lady Captain has received an email from Anne Smith asking who she should make a complaint to, the Lady Captain or the General Manager, with regard to the Ball Chute. The Lady Captain replied asking her to email the General Manager. She had not heard anything more.

The Secretary had received another letter from Macmillan thanking us for the  $\pounds 50$ .

## 7. Any Other Business –

Jane, Sue S and Sue W were willing to go out for a few holes with any ladies who might need help with course etiquette.

Bring and Win - 3pm meal.

The Lady Captain would advise via the Newsletter that the Christmas Card Box was not going up this year. If ladies wanted to send cards they would be asked put them in the main pigeon holes outside the changing rooms.

Pam had been asked about the % taken off the Playing Handicap for Bowmakers. Some ladies thought that as it was a fun competition it should be 95% or 100%. Pam read out a letter from England Golf "Defining Handicap Limits" which said that for 3-ball Bowmakers 85% of handicap was **Mandatory**.

Diaries ready about middle of December.

8. Date of Next Meeting – 18<sup>th</sup> January 2022, 2.30pm

## 9. The Meeting closed at 1.08pm

Signed: ..... Dated ..... Lady Captain